From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 8/10/2010 12:34:04 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Protest at CPUC

LOLI

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 12:33 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie

D.; Clanon, Paul

Subject: Re: Protest at CPUC

They will look like members of the
Politburo.

From: Prosper, Terrie D.
<terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul
<paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 10 12:32:06
2010

Subject: RE: Protest at CPUC

At least it's nice of them to wear red so we know who they
are...

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:09 AM

To: Clanon, Paul;

Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Fw: Protest at CPUC
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FYi

From: [Redacted |
To: Peterson,
Michael R (Corp Security); |Redacted | Cooper, Shawn; Torres, Albert;

|Redacted |Redacted

Redacted |Redacted |
Redacted Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Tue Aug 10 10:49:39

2010

Subject: Protest at CPUC

Hello everyone,

This event has

finally hit the protest website. | did not see anything on TURNS website
as of foday.

htip://www.indvbay.ora/newsitems/2010/08/10/18655799.pho

Thanks,
Redacted

Executive Protection /
Corporate Security
Pacific Gas and

Electric Company
Redacted

Redacted
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